

Sent: 12/3/2025 2:30:18 PM
From: Wendy Stratton Monahan <WMonahan@ci.benicia.ca.us>
To: "Tony"
Cc:
Bcc:
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Flock Safety Touchpoint
Attachments: [image836319.png](#), [image904772.png](#), [image619265.png](#),
: [image820112.png](#), [image838950.png](#), [image155126.png](#)

Hi Tony. Things are super hectic as we are in the process of a full evidence room renovation so we are all away from our desks. Next week would be better



Wendy Stratton Monahan
Senior Management Analyst / PD PIO
Police Department
O: 707-746-4306

WMonahan@ci.benicia.ca.us
S
www.ci.benicia.ca.us/police



From: Tony Ringhoffer <tony.ringhoffer@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 1:54 PM
To: Wendy Stratton Monahan <WMonahan@ci.benicia.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: Flock Safety Touchpoint

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Wendy,
I realize DC may

be busy this week, any chance you have a few minutes for a quick chat this week, or next?

Tony Ringhoffer
Customer Success Manager



(470) 936-9204 flocksafety.com

Book Time with Me

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Tony Ringhoffer <tony.ringhoffer@flocksafety.com>
Date: Mon, Dec 1, 2025 at 1:10 PM

Subject: Flock Safety Touchpoint

To: Wendy Stratton-Monahan <wmonahan@ci.benicia.ca.us>, Edward Criado <ecriado@ci.benicia.ca.us>

Hi DC Criado & Wendy,

I wanted to touch base and see how things are going... would the two of you have availability for a quick 15 min chat during any of these times this week? Let me know and I can send over a quick invite.

Tuesday - anytime between 2:30 - 4:30pm

Wednesday - anytime between 2:00pm - 4:00pm

Thursday - anytime between 2:30 - 4:30pm

Tony Ringhoffer

Customer Success Manager



 (470) 936-9204  flocksafety.com

 **Book Time with Me**